

National Access Forum – Local Access Forums

Annual Joint Meeting

Tuesday 4th November 2014

Gleneagles Equestrian/Activity Centre, Auchterarder PH3 1NF

Tea/coffee will be available from 10.15

- | | | |
|-------------------------|--|-------|
| 1. Welcome - | <i>John Thomson (Convenor, National Access Forum)</i> | 10.45 |
| 2. Forums' Updates - | <i>Rob Garner – (National Access Forum Secretary)</i>
<i>Simon Pilpel - (Local Access Forums' representative on NAF)</i> | 10.50 |
| 3. Main Session - | Equestrian access and shared paths for all
<i>Vyv Wood-Gee - Interactive session and presentation</i> | 11.10 |
| | Intro to afternoon programme - <i>Rob</i> | 12.25 |
| 4. Open Discussion - | All | 12.30 |
| | Lunch and networking | 13.00 |
| 5. Arena session - | Access on the hoof: practical demonstrations
<i>Helene Mauchlen, BHS</i> | 14.00 |
| 6. Workshops - | 3 Options: | 14.30 |
| | a) Standard waymarked path grading system for Scotland
- <i>Phil Whitfield FCS, and Catharine Idle PFA</i> | |
| | b) New National Strategies and developing Action Plans :
National Walking Strategy, and NPF3 - National Walking and Cycling Network
- <i>Rona Gibb PFA, and Ron McCraw SNH</i> | |
| | c) Resolving equestrian access issues on the ground: case study examples
- <i>Vyv Wood Gee, and Helene Mauchlen</i> | |
| 7. Open Discussion - | All | 15.15 |
| 8. Conclusion and close | | 15.45 |

There will also be table displays on recent and new publications, websites, etc.